
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 8:57 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Emergency Service Requirements
Attachments: Act 399 Capacity and Reliability Requirements.pdf

Liane,

Attached is our letter we sent to the city of Flint concerning emergency service requirements. Flint meets the required capacity under R 325.110204 and ability to provide water during electrical power interruptions under R 325.11206. Although additional emergency interconnections with other public water supplies are not required based on Flint meeting the above requirements, we encouraged the city to maintain all possible interconnections for emergency purposes. Steve & I anticipate that we have maintain the same position with Genesee County when they are treating water purchased from KWA. If you wish to go over any specifics prior to the call, I am available to meet with you prior to 10:30 (10:00 or 10:15).

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Elizabeth Murphy <emurphy@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 1:22 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Water Supply Sources

Mike,
Thank you so much for looking that up. I will look for it today or Monday.
LIZ

On Fri, Feb 6, 2015 at 12:56 PM, Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Elizabeth,

Yes, a source water assessment was completed for the Flint River and a report is available. I will send it to you asap (later today or on Monday).

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 11:01 AM
To: 'emurphy@cityofflint.com'
Subject: FW: Water Supply Sources

Elizabeth,